

Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre

1961 - 1965

Details

Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre was established by the government in 1961 at Bedford Park. It operated as a reformatory and took boys from the Boys' Reformatory at Magill and temporarily housed girls from Vaughan House in separate sections. From 1962 it accommodated up to 50 boys above school age only. The home closed in 1965. Boys moved to Boys' Reformatory, Magill, Brookway Park, and Windana Remand Centre.

In 1961 the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board took over a 400-acre (162 hectares) property and a range of buildings at Bedford Park to create a new reformatory and training centre. This site had been under the control of the Hospitals Department and used as a sanatorium for patients with tuberculosis. The new institution was named the Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre. The large property also included a farm which the Board considered could be used to provide an occupation for boys, assisting in their training and rehabilitation. The Board's Annual report for 1961 described accommodation at the institution as 'comprising solidly constructed buildings and timber chalets'.

From July 1961 to June 1962, the Home was used as temporary accommodation for girls from Vaughan House to alleviate overcrowding in that institution. A few months after the arrival of the girls, selected boys from the Boys' Reformatory Magill were brought to Bedford Park. All were above school age. They resided in a distinct boys section from October 1961 until October 1965.

In 1962 the girls were moved out when the first stage of rebuilding was completed at Vaughan House. From that time, Bedford Park accommodated boys only, most being transferred from Boys' Reformatory, Magill. However, boys on remand and boys from other institutions whom the Board considered needed 'discipline and training' were also placed there.

While at Bedford Park boys trained in farming, gardening and general property maintenance. Jobs included working with sheep, pigs and poultry and planting, maintaining and harvesting crops, vegetables and fruit. They also received instruction in carpentry and metal work.

During its existence, Bedford Park generally accommodated between 30 and 38 boys, although at times the institution accommodated close to 50.

In October 1965 redevelopments at the Boys' Reformatory at Magill were completed and both the Brookway Park institution for junior boys at Campbelltown and the Windana Remand Home at Glandore were opened. All the boys were moved out of the Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre to these institutions and it closed. The Flinders University of South Australia took over the land and buildings.

Gallery



Bedford Park Boys Training Centre - sleeping chalet

Description: This is a copy of an image that was published in the Annual Report of the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board 1963.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board (1927 - 1966)

Date: 1961 - 1965

Related Organisations

• Boys Reformatory, Magill (1891 - 1967)

Selected boys from the Boys' Reformatory, Magill, were transferred to Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre in 1961. When Bedford Park closed in 1965 a number of boys were sent to the Boys' Reformatory, Magill.

• Brookway Park (1965 - 1978)

When Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre closed in 1965 a number of boys were sent to Brookway Park.

• Vaughan House (1947 - 1979)

Girls from Vaughan House were temporarily accommodated at Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre.

Date: 1961 - 1962

• Windana Remand Home (1965 - 1975)

When Bedford Park Boys' Training Centre closed in 1965 a number of boys were sent to Windana Remand Home.

Related Concepts

Stolen Generations

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Records of the Social Welfare Department and predecessors (1849 c. 1987)
- Correspondence files, single number series with 'B' [Child Endowment] prefix (1904 1974)
- Correspondence files ('CW & PRD' and 'SW' files) -Children's Welfare and Public Relief Department and successors (1927 - c. 1979)
- Register of New Committals (1931 1968)
- Minutes State Children's Council, later the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Board (1886 1965)
- Annual Reports of the State Children's Council and the Children's Welfare and Public Relief Department (1887 1960)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/bedford-park-boys-training-centre/